COMBINED EMERGENCY PREPAREDNESS INSPECTION 50.277/92.03,
S0.278/92.03. 50-352/92.08 and 50.353/92.04




MAY 1 51902
Philadelphia Electric Company 2

No reply to this letter is required. Thank you for your cooperation.

Sincerely,

— g

/ =

/;p‘éy,ﬁ
- James M. Joyner, Chi/

Facilities Radiological Safety
and Safeguards Branch

Division of Radiation Safety
and Safeguards

Enclosure:
Combined Inspeciion Report Nos. 50-277/92-03, 50-278/92-03, 50-352/92-05
and 50-353/92-04
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